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\ Burlingtonhydro,_

Mr. Ritchie Murray
Registrar

Ontario Energy Board
27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

September 10, 2025

Dear Mr. Murray,

Re: Electricity Distribution License ED-2003-0004
2026 Cost of Service Application for Electricity Distribution Rates (EB-2025-0051)

BHI is writing on behalf of all parties to request an additional extension to the date for filing a
settlement proposal from September 10, 2025 to September 19, 2025.

Through Procedural Order No. 2, the OEB provided a filing deadline for a settlement proposal
of August 27, 2025.

On August 15, 2025 BHI filed a letter on behalf of all parties requesting an extension to the
date for the filing of a settlement proposal from August 27, 2025 to September 10, 2025. On
August 18, 2025 the OEB granted BHI's request.

BHI is requesting an additional extension as additional time is required to complete the

settlement proposal. Parties will endeavor to file the settlement proposal earlier than
September 19, 2025 if possible.

Respectfully submitted,

Qrh._

Adam Pappas

Director, Regulatory Affairs, Supply Chain and Capital Planning
Email: apappas@burlingtonhydro.com

Tel: 905-332-2341
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